JOSEPH BUFFINGTON (1854); presumably dedicated with the renovated building, Sunday morning,
November 12, 1854

Western Methodist Episcopal Church (Rev. John W. Mecaskey, Pastor)
Twentieth Street, below Walnut Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

[Excerpt from:] “Local Items. / Church Improvement,” The (Philadelphia, Pa.) Sun 18, no. 113 (Saturday, November
11, 1854): 3.

Church Jmprozqmmt.—no Western Mothodist
Eplscopal Church, Twentieth street, below Wal-
nat, hes undergense a thorough eourse of improve-
ment. The front of the building has bsen much
beautified by the srestion of two sgquare towers,
finished above with neat spires, eagh tower rising |
a main height of 85 feet; alay, by the latredustion
of three large windows filled gith richly variagatad
1ass, thedding thelr sclemn’ religious hues over
8 spacious galleries. KEaoch tower has a stairway
leading into the vestibuls of $ho audience room:
Thars are also three large docis in the main en-
trance. The atyls of the front s on the Gresian
order, snd wae designed by architeci Bution. The
whole exterior of thia oapacious sdifion 'lpnsenm a
fine appesrante aod is Anished in complets imita-
tion o Pbrown stone The interlor improvements
alsc wre very neat and ocomfortablo. The walls
are fresooed, the seats ere cushioned, and are free.
On the right of the pulpitis the Lord’s Prayer, and
the Aposties’ Creed, and on the left the Ten Com.
mandments, in giit lotter® A very handsome and
fiped toned orgam, bailt by Mr. Buffington, hu]
been introduced into the chofr. The orgap and
two besutifully stained glass windows, ona op esch
gide of the pulpit, was presented to the church by

Mr. William Devine This ohurch ,is under the [the article ends abruptly here...]

“Notice.—Western Methodist Episcopal Church... [Ad],” § 18, no. 113 (Saturday, November 11, 1854): 2.

™ NOTICE —WRRTERN MR RO DIST EPIS-
¥  gopal Chureh, TWENTIETH Sireet, Lel:w
3’:’5}::&;:1:&&399“ extensivaly gﬁnrérad, Fﬂlﬁln Rﬁ;
n ina mervige, on A nv. 12,
1454 Preuchinﬁ at1f4 A M., by Hev J.P. Il#lbfﬂ. D.
Ciat3P. M by Hev. D W, Bartine; at 7 P. M., br
Rev. Francia Hodgson, 0. %
I T 3. W. MEGASKEY, Pastor.

—_

[Excerpt from:] “Local Affairs. / Church Improvement,” (Philadelphia, Pa.) Public Iedger 38, no. 43 (Saturday,
November 11, 1854): 1.

Church {mprorernnt =The Western Mrthel st
Episcoptl Chureh, Tweattetlt street, below Wal-
nut, has undergone & thororgh course of exteenal
and mternal impretement. ~ The front has been
snuch beautified by ilie erection of two square
towers, ficished alove with neat epires; each tower
tises a man height of 85 feet 1t has also three
large and e aatafully vanirgated window's, shedding
their solemn, teligions ight over its spacious 22lle-
ries  Eschtower Is a starway leadimy nto the
vestibule of the awlicore roorn. The man en-
trance has three larze doors. The style of the
front 18 after the Grecian order azd was designed
by Architect Button. Tie whole exterior of thia
capacious tdifice presents a fine apperance, and 1s
finished 1n & complete mitihion of brown stove,
The mterior nnprovements are neat and com-
fortalle The walls are fresceed, the seats are
cusluoncd, aud are free.  On the wall, on the night
<ude of the pulp.t, are the lord's Praver, and the
Apestles* Creed, and on the kit the Ten Com-
mandments in @il lettermme A very handsome ant
fine toned organ, built Iy Mr. Duflington, s been
mntredneed ity the chowr. The orgaz, and two
beautuully stained glass windows on ratiner s1de of
the pulpit were presented to the Chuich by Mr.
William Divine.  This Chnreh woil le te-npened
for Ihvine service to morrow (Sund1y ) mornpnet 9




